#### 2017/18 - 10

# A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2017 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

**PRESENT :** In The Chair: Cllr C Waters, Cllr B Holloway, Cllr K Houghton, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Vessey

**IN ATTENDANCE :** Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), Two public members.

PUBLIC FORUM – No matters raised.

#### 1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr C Vessey.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM - None.

# 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 12<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2017.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr K Houghton, adopted unanimously.

### 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 12TH SEPTEMBER 2017.

a) Overhanging tree branches at ASDA – these branches Have been cut back.

#### 5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment :		
PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Oct/Nov	100437	358.68
3. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps, stationery +photocopies – 13.59		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100438	31.59
4. Inland Revenue – for Oct.	100439	6.80
5. Inland Revenue - for Nov	100440	6.80
6. C Waters – Voucher	100441	30.00
6. Melior Community Academy – room hire	100442	12.50

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

Income received : 0

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date and note any variations to budget to be circulated with minutes.
- c) To receive the bank reconciliation for quarters 1 & 2 noted.

d) To note that N.L.C have awarded Ashby Parkland parish Council £300 from the N.Lincs in Bloom fund. The meeting discussed how this funding might be best spent in the parish and it was agreed that spring bulbs (daffodils) would be purchased to be planted along Scotter and Burringham Road and on Main Avenue, Westfield road and 1<sup>st</sup> Avenue (where the seats are) with any remaining bulbs being planted along the fence side at Lindsey Lodge. It is hoped to organise a community planting day to plants the bulbs in Sept/October of next year. Clerk to complete the funding application form.

#### 2017/18 - 11

### 6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- The meeting was advised that the football ground is staying where it is. N.L.C offices are likely to move to Church Square House. The central library is currently being refurbished.

Cllr Oldfield asked the meeting to consider supporting the senior citizens outing next year – by sponsoring a coach which will cost £430. The trip is organised for  $26^{th}$  June 2018 to Bridlington. This will be an agenda item next month and a leaflet drop to each household advertising this trip will also be discussed.

ii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

## 7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

i) NATS meeting – Cllr P Devine attended this meeting which was held in the new village hall at Gunness. Speeding issues in the area was discussed and Roy Hindmarsh will be invited to attend the next NATS meeting.

Cllr Vessey attended the Neighbourhood Watch meeting – new signs have been provided by N Lincs Safer Neighbourhood Partnership and have been put up by Cllr's Hollway and Vessey and a member of the public.

- ii) North Lincolnshire Safer Neighbourhood Partnership this is a funding initiative – clerk to investigate if this scheme could be beneficial to Ashby Parklands and it will be an agenda item for full consideration next month.
- iii) New matters: Cllr Devine expressed concern regarding intruders on site unfortunately residents are not reporting these matters on 101.

There is also a problem with dog mess on residents property.

Diesel or some form of oil has been tipped into a ditch/drain which has now entered the lagoon – the police are aware but it is a drainage board or environmental matter.

A swan has recently become raffled up with fishing line/wire – the swan sanctuary has released it and fortunately it was not harmed.

There is a problem with a tree on a site boundary – which may be a fire hazard – Cllr Oldfield is to look into this matter.

8. **PLANNING -** No applications received.

#### 9. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary.
- Rural Services Network information
- Clerks and Councils Direct Magazine
- North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings.
- N.L.C weekly road works list.
- North Lincolnshire Council in Bloom information
- N.L.C Community Safety Fund information.

# 10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING. 11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> January 2018 at 6pm.